
GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM 
ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST 
DEPARTMENT

DISPUR,     GUWAHATI-6  

ECF No.263312/151    Dated Dispur, the 21st August, 2023
  
  From   : Smt. Neera Daulagupu, ACS

Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
Environment and Forest Department

  To :            The Deputy Director General of Forest (Central), 
Sub Office, Guwahati (Under Regional Office, Shillong)
4th Floor, Housefed Building, G.S Road, Rukminigaon, Guwahati-781022

Sub      : Diversion proposal for 17.195 Ha. of forest land for 132KV D/C
Sankardavnagar-Lumding Transmission line in Langting Mupa and
Lumding  Reserved  Forest  for  220KV  Grid  Sub  Station  under  Nagaon
South Division,  Hojai  (9.2 Ha)  and Dima Hasao East  Division,  Haflong
(7.995 Ha.) in favour of AEGCL.

Ref :   Govt. of India’s letter No.3 AS C/162/2023/GHY/4182-83 dated 18.07.2023.

  Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to submit herewith the 
additional information/documents as sought vide letter under reference as under:

Govt. of India letter No
3 AS C/162/2023/ GHY/

4182-83 dated 18.07.2023

Information Provided

Condition No. (1) The DFO, Nagaon South Division, Hojai has submitted the corrected
KML/shape file of the identified 18.4 ha CA area patch in Lumding
Reserve  Forest  in  Nagaon  District  in  CD  format  vide  letter
No.FNST/A/Diversion/132KV/Lumding  RF/2023/1143-46  dated
08.08.2023(copy enclosed)

Condition No. (2) The  Chief  Conservator  of  Forests,  Dima Hasao  District,  Assam has
informed that the density of forest cover of the proposed Compensatory
Afforestation  site  is  40%  vide  letter
No.FGH.38/AEGCL/S-L/Transmission/2021  dated  25.07.2023  (Copy
enclosed).

                                                                                               Yours faithfully,

Enclo: As above

Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
Environment and Forest Department

Memo ECF No.263312/151-A  Dated Dispur, the 21st August, 2023

Copy forwarded to :
         The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Head of Forest Force, Assam

Panjabari   ,    Guwahati-37 .
E-SIGNED

Secretary to the Govt. of Assam 
Environment and Forest Department
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Env a 

S1961 
Sub: 

No. FG.27FCAProposal Trans Line/AEGCUN.S. Divn & D.H.E. Divn. 
To,. 

117 AUG 2023 

Ref: 

Sif, 

OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS AND 

HEAD OF FOREST FORCE, ASSAM 
ARANYA BHAWAN, PANJABARI, GUWAHATI-37 

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM 

The Additional Chief Secretary to the Government of Assam 
Environment and Forest Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6. 

Diversion proposal for 17.195 Ha, of forest land for 132 kv D/C Sankardavnagar 

Lumding Transmission line in Langting Mupa and Lumding Reserved Forest for 

220 KV Grid Sub Station under Nagaon South Division, Hojai (9.2 Ha.) and Dima 

Hasao East Division, Haflong (7.995 Ha.) in favour of AEGCL. 

Govt. of India letter No. 
3 ASC/162/2023/GHY/ 
4182-83 dated 18.7.2023 

Government of India letter No.3 ASC/162/2023/GHY/4182-83 dated 18.7.2023. 

With reference to the above, I am submitting herewith the additional 
information/documents as sought by the Government of India, MoEF &CC, Integrated Regional Office, 
Guwahati vide their letter No. 3 ASC/162/2023/GHY/4182-83 dated 18.7.2023 as under 

Condition No. I 

Email: addlpccf.podal@gmail.com 
Dated 16.8,2023 

Condition No. 2 

tsoltnangk) 
Encl: As stated above. 

Information Provided 

The above-mentioned information may kindly be sent to the Government of India, 
MoEF&CC, Integrated Regional Office, Guwahati accordingly. 

The DFO, Nagaon South Division has submitted the corrected KML/shape 
file of the identified 18.4 Ha. CA area patch in Lumding Reserved Forest in 
Nagaon District in CD format vide letter No. FNST/A/Diversion/132KV 
/Lumding RF/2023/1143-46, dated 8.8.2023 (copy enclosed) 
The CCF, Dima Hasao District has informed that the density of forest cover 

Yours faithftty, 

(Dr. C Muthakumaravel, IFS) 
Chief Conservator of Forests & 

Nodal Officer (FC Act), Assam 
Olo the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and 

Head of Forest Force, Assam 

Copy to the Deputy Inspector General of Forest (Central), Government of India, Ministry of 
Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Integrated Regional Office, 4h Floor, Housefed Building, G.S 
Road, Rukminigaon, Guwahati-781022 for kind information. 

Chief Conservator of Forests & 
Nodal Officer (FC Act), Assam 

Olo the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and 
Head of Forest Force, Assam 

of the proposed Compensatory Afforestation site is 40% vide letter No. 
FGH.38/AEGCL/S-L Transmission/2021, dated 25.7.2023 (copy enclosed) 
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GRAM : CONFORHILLS 

From : 

Letter No.FGH.38/AEGCUS-L Transmission/2021. 

Sub: 

Ref 

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS: 

DIMA HASAO DISTRICT:: ASSAM:: HAFLONG 

Sir, 

Sri M. Tungnung, IFS 
Chief Conservator of Forests, 
Dima Hasao District, Assam, Haflong. 

The Chief ConserTvator of Forests 

& NodalOfficer (FC Act), Assam 

Olo the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests && 
Head ofForest Force, Assam. 

PHONE NO. (OFF) 03673-236490 
Email:- ccfdima@gmail.com 

Dated, Haflong the S July/2023. 

Diversion proposal for 17,195 Ha. of forest land for 132 ky D/C Sankardavnagar 
Lumding Transmission line in Langting Mupa and Lumding Reserved Forest for 220 
ky Grid Sub Station under Nagaon South Division, Hojai (9.2 Ha) and Dima Hasao 
East Division, Haflong (7.995 Ha) in favour of AEGCL. 

Your Letter No. FG.27/FCA/Proposal/Trans LineAEGCL/N.S.Divn & D.H.E.Divn 
Dated. 24.07.2023. 

66 

With reference to your letter cited above, I am furnishing herewith the information 
pertaining to the proposed Compensatory Afforestation site regarding forest diversion proposal of 7.995 ha 
Forest land for 132 KV DIC Sankardevnagar- Lumding Transmission line in Langting Mupa Reserve Forest for 220 KV Grid Sub-Station under Dima Hasao East Division, Haflong as below; 

2 The density of forest cover of the proposed Compensatory Afforestation ste is 40 % 

Yours faithfilly, 

CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS 
DIMA HASAO DISTRICT:: ASSAM:: HAFLONG 
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